

## Josefine Ardem Lawyer



Location Oslo

Phone +47 24 13 15 79

Mobile +47 47 30 75 90

Language Norwegian, English

Email josefine.ardem@dlapiper.com

Josefine Ardem works mainly with employment law issues.

She has previous experience with financial family law and inheritance law, as well as intellectual property rights (IP) and marketing law. In addition, she has a master's degree in EU studies, Spanish and French, and has previously assisted in cases of an international nature, particularly related to Great Britain and Spain.

As part of her master's degree she had individual employment law as an elective subject and she wrote her master's thesis on the legal significance of warnings in employment relationships.

## Credentials

Education	Practicing certificate	
		2022
	University of Oslo, Master of Laws	
		2019
	University of Edinburgh, Masters arts with Honours in EU studies	
	and modern European languages (Spanish and French)	2014
		2014
Memberships	Member of the Norwegian Bar Association.	

## Experience

Prior experience	Lawyer, DLA Piper Norway	
		2024 -
	Lawyer, Brækhus	
		2022 - 2024
	Associate, Brækhus	
		2020 - 2022
	Associate, IBF Legal	2010 2020
	Land Carry Heat IDE Land	2019 - 2020
	Legal Consultant, IBF Legal	2018 - 2019
	Research Assistant, BI Norwegian Business School, Department of	:
	Law and Governance	2017 2010
		2017 - 2018
	Secretary, Spanish-Norwegian Chamber of Commerce	2016 - 2017

## Services



Employment